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Box 1546
Hobbs, New Mexico
- Mareh 30, 1980

M¥r. R. R. Spurrier, Director
01l Conservation Commission
Bex 871

Sante Fe, New Hexioco

Dear Dick: ‘

In regard to the . J. Peterman wells in Roosevelt
County, the No. 1 Well was plugged and abandoned in June, 1945
and was approved by ¥r. Yarbrough November &, 1945.

The No. 1=-A ‘has been plugzed snd abandoned but the
Form C-103 was not filed.

I have written ¥r. Peterman today and will advise you
as soon a8 the forms are filede.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Hobbs Office
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